

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ' • , w š Ÿ , k Ÿ Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' • w š Ÿ e - k Ÿ Š ' e Ÿ Š † e ' e † ; w e g t e b w m ž ž - ž q y ž g † ž E † -

Ť'e t j ō w š w ž' ... ššč' Čž rš š w š , č'ē' ē' š š• Ÿ w-čžč šš 'g, Š j • « ō ^ †
šens t v ŋ — šžžž • šš k • ž « Ÿ™ † ō w ' ž ~ ž q y ž ě

k M Ħ — Ÿ Š ' • , w § Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' • w w ž " « Œ đ w ' ž ~ ž q y ž ċ

k M Ħ—ŸŠ‘, wš Ÿ—ŸŠ‘ x wž ”«Œ đw‘ž ~žqyž ċ

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , w S Ÿ —, Ÿ k Š E Ÿ — Ÿ Š • w S E-k Ÿ Š “ e Ÿ Š † k E Ÿ — Ÿ Š Ÿ E g e đ w m ž ‡ ž
~ ž q, y g ‡ ž E † -

- i Š Ÿ—ŸŠ'•, •v őwš žžēīwš^»«žšefš~š ēž¹"•wwš šžqe•Ÿ»«šš v
ēk||žššmwřž—šžšži•ē' šč|šž-čžtžšēžž"• wšwŸ.."qž'eŸ~m'•šwsy č

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, \quad w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad z \cdot v$$

(i) k ∈ Ÿ — Ÿ Š; •Ÿ — Ÿ•Š ŵł'ž ~ ž q̂,wš šn ∈ Ğ Š j • «đ ct^' x ž ~ ž;q y ž

(ii) $k \in \check{Y} - \check{Y} \check{S} w \check{S} \in k \check{Y} \check{S} e \check{Y} \check{S} t$ $k \in \check{Y} - \check{Y} \check{S} \in g e d w \check{m} \check{z} t \check{z} \check{z} e \check{Y} \check{z}$.

— i Š Ÿ — Ÿ ħ e t o o w š ž ž t w š , > æ t ' s ' m _ q æ ž k e f s ~ š æ ' c ž t h ' š ž • ž æ š š w
š — ... t ž æ ' c ž w š h ' < w ' š š w š y š • ž ä ħ d š š Ÿ — Ÿ š v s g % š š • ' æ '
æ i ' ' t m ^ - ç ž ' ž g š i • « ð ^ t æ ž ^ | ' ž e w š g š š ž š • ž æ ħ g š æ š c æ ' w æ ž - ħ æ q t ž ħ

k M Ĩ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , w Š Ÿ — w Š Š Ě — k Ÿ Š “ e Ÿ Š † Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ Ÿ Ğ e † d m q ŷ ŷ ŷ e Ÿ Š

— { •žke f s ~ Š Ć ž¹ • w s w Ÿ. q ' Ÿ o m s • t r d w « † ž † w •žke f s ~ Š Ć ž¹ w t w s Ÿ " Š > r d w 'ž ~ž q ž ž † w d w —> •ž' † •v Ÿ — Ÿ % Ć ž' ž y i, † d w s Ÿ ~ Ć ž Ÿ Š w ž' Ć ž •ž_ Ÿ •w +2 Ć' Ć ž 'ž w v □ ' š' w š' w ž' •ž ž ž w m s ž¹ • •v s — s ~ w s s' « ~ Š w s š • † j h w s h Ć † ž s ž a w s Ć' Ć ž •v k Ć še ~ ž † Š _ h > « Ć

w«j g m '•žke f s ~ Š Ć ž¹ "w'•v w s ~ n ĩ "q Ć i' '™ ^ - Ć ž'ž g š i • «đ ^ † š h Ć • v h
w ž š e ^ ž'; w «š Ć ž¹ '™ ^ - Ć ž'ž g š i • «đ ^ † š h Ć • v h

| •ž ke f š ~ Š Ć', Cž •v' š Ć - š ~ Š Ć' ž E ð w š ģ w « † Ž † w •ž ke f š ~ Š Ć' Cž •v' š
 ~ ž q, y ž ž † w, --ð w

[illegible]

(x) kš š s •ž'†•v Ÿ—Ÿ%o Ç ž'ž y i , † ð w š Ÿ ~ C ž Ÿ Š w ž •ž Ž •ž h « Ÿ
+2 Ć' C ž 'ž w v □ ' š'w š'w ž' 'Ç ž ž t z m Č ž "••v s — s~ w s s'«
Ÿ"qk š w s š •t q n h Ć † ž S ž ā w š Ć' C ž ..w Ć Š | w t' Ÿ "'ž >« ç

w«j g m '•žke f s ~Š Œ' Cž wš Ÿ"q rš ~«ñ Œ wš žm š-e Ÿž' žw'ššžt wñ ~žq v' ^~ž •v ^š >~ž' g Œq šš«q Ÿ%w Š>m

•ž ke f s ~ Šw s E Y C q ō w š n , g ſ - š • Ą ' Ą i ' ' Ą ^ - Ć ž ' ž g Š i • « ō ^ † Ą ž ^ | ' ž E w š
~ ž q y ° ě ě

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ' • , w § Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' • w w ž " « Œ đ w ' ž ~ ž q y ž ċ

k M Ĩ—Ÿ Š ‘, w§ Ÿ—Ÿ Š ‘ x wž ”«Œ ð w ‘ ž ~ž q y ž ċ

k M Ď — Ÿ Š ‘ • , w § Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ • ‘ ž v ž w ž ž ” « Œ Ď w

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}^{\cdot}, \quad w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}^{\cdot}, \quad z \cdot v$$

i k ɛ ʏ — ʏ š 'w s ˆ ʧ š 's ʧ š e ɛ | w ʏ š š ʃ h ɛ ʔ 'e t | w, 'o ʧ ʒ ɛ ʒ e ʔ y ʒ

š ž Ů w' š š w ñ g æ s c ž w ñ ~ž† >'' v' g ě w š w š š Ÿ Ÿ qq g w &
 Ÿ — ~š™ šš \m ð ^ 'ž , gž š š x'' w ñ, v ž q y

(ii) $\partial w \lesssim g \in C^\infty \dots \check{z}^w \cdot \check{z}^h \otimes g \in w \ll \check{Y} \check{S} w \cdot t \cdot \check{Y} \check{z} \dots \check{z}^w w \lesssim$

[illegible]

Æ'e+ɾšǾ^gđñ ÆcƒM% wš • †† šǹšš smgš." ' > †ž > † « kšwš.. gvš«ēŸŸ† • ' ' ōw'ž ~žqyž v' iš Ÿ—Ÿš'•, švš š'«~š wš Ÿ"q

i š ž a v ŋ y j š " í ž e Ě t w Ě ~ C ž ' v š s n ě " ō ě ' ů « i v ž s l y ' ž

ii. $\langle \text{E} \text{I} \rangle^{\text{TM}} \rightarrow \langle \text{W} \sim \text{S} - \text{v} \rangle \langle \text{Z} \cdot \text{C} \sim \text{S} \cdot \text{n} \text{š} \text{w} \text{n} \text{r} \text{š} \rangle \langle \text{w} \cdot \text{w} \text{ž} \text{š} \text{Y} \text{t}, \text{ž} \text{'} \text{š} \text{g} \text{S} \text{w} \text{n} \text{ž} \text{k} \text{š} \text{w} \text{š} \text{š} \text{q} \text{ž} \text{'} \text{š} \text{š} \text{'}$ $\langle \text{E} \rangle \langle \text{Y} - \text{Y} \text{š} \text{w} \text{ž} \sim \text{ž} \text{q} \text{ž} \rangle$

ršž w«j†ŋŋššš "žyt v' šew•E "šxžĎž" gŲ%ŲŠwš g%ŲŠĎŋ ‡ž'† ' "žyt "šxžĎžš šzewĎš gšŲ%ŲŠ'• wž wš g%ŲŠĎŋ ‡ž'† ' weĎš šššensš†žžž h'«Ų—††ŋĎ' CžEk,wŋ†††ŋĎž¹"••wŲŲ~mšŲ"qĎžĎ>>yž

[illegible]

} • _ ' t n Ć' Cž • ŋš šv' sē ž 1 \$ ' ž E ð wš t r d w « t ž t w t n _ Ć' Cž • v s — s ~
ð ^ ' ž ~ ž q žž t w ð w — š w s mž ž « f E wš š v t ' š ~ m • v ' k š š s i š s • ž — t w ž s • ž
š w ' ð ^ ' ž > « š w k š š š ŋ Ć » , t ž ~ š • w Ć' Cž , " r š y j g ÷ Ÿ % wš Ÿ " q v , ' r š ' v
~ « Ć i ' t m ^ - Cž • ž Ć • Ÿ — Ÿ v š m ž q " š Ć ž 1 " • Ć Ć ' ž ð w ' ž > "

Æ'e t i r š ž w k j «g d'—Ÿ š' w s k æ Ÿ—Ÿ Ÿ s • g % —š t n æ ž¹ " • w š ~ Ÿ w q t k š' • ž š
w ñ æ >" t ž' Ÿ x—š w æ' c ž ; Ÿ—ž Ÿ š' w s g % š š - ž š ž w w j s Ÿ ~ c ... æ c' ž w'
• _ —t n æ' c ž • v s—s ~ w s Ÿ" q æ ž c > «y ž ċ

kÆÿ—ÿŠ•v getōwšl•žž† wš ,>Kšžš w_qj q,m~« †† wšž •_†n 'žw—ÿÿQž
 Æž¹“† 'ž •_†n w_ššQ†ž Æž¹“• †ž†n_ 'qwnw_†šG_†ž\†Æž¹“• wš ÿ”
 'ÿ~mw_†, Æž”™^ - Çž'ž gÿ%wÿ†† wn ~žšš —ž” ~tk,Æžwš%gišš; Æž”ššwš wš
 '†š _q_††† Æ' Cž •v š—š~ wš ÿ”q Æž† >«yž ž

•_—†n Ė' Cž wš Ÿ"mq rŸ«j•Ÿšl wž š,e~ž' ̲włštyž - ̲šž•'ž ̲š•'Ÿš'† wñ ~žq v'
~« ^š >~ž' gĖq šš gŸ%w Š>m >«y ğ

• _' t n Ć' Cž wš d ĩ ww ñ Ć i' ^ -- š ž ' Ć š' g Š i • « đ ^ t Ć ž ^ | ' ž E wš g Š i š ž ' ~ ž q y Ć

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ' , w š Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' Ÿ Š x š Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' , x ž ž — t y ž

" •žiš" Ćž¹• wš Ÿwq ..Ÿv'm •ñš ršš đwš†nššŸ~ššš iš Ÿ—Ÿš'•, wš
•_—†n Ć' CžEk,wñiš" Ć' Cž wš Ÿwq šš~wñ•g ĆšCž wñ ~žqy

Æ'e t i r š ž w ŋ ħ g š ſ ſ i š Ÿ — Ÿ ſ ' • , w š g % ' t š n t æ w æ ž w ž æ ' æ ž \ t æ ' æ ž
• _ ' t n w æ ſ \ t ž æ ' c ž — t ž n • q w ŋ w æ t š g — æ ž \ t æ ' c æ k w ŋ > " ô w t i i š Ÿ — Ÿ
š — æ ž \ t š ſ w ŋ t ž ' x w « • ž i š " æ " š ž m w š w ŋ š q Ÿ " Ÿ Ÿ ſ " • , w æ ž æ % , w š g š i æ ž
g % š ' > t š _ q • ž i š " æ ž æ • • v w š Ÿ " q • æ ž æ > « y ž

k M ħ—Ÿ Š‘•, wš Ÿ—Ÿ Š‘• wž "«Œ đw‘ž ~ž qyž ċ

kM ħ—ŸŠ‘, wš Ÿ—wšŠŸkŸŸ’eŸŠ† Ÿ—ŸŠ‘ŸŸ†đm‘žžg-žžqŸž-

36 x • ž ke f š ~ š ě '... ě ž w' š š w ě ě g ě š ě ž š ~ š š ě š G ž ž " š † ň w š « g ś ' š • ě ' M ě ě
k l † .. E w ' š š — ž " š w š h ě , v ō ž « Ÿ ' M ě š š ě ž • v q q v ž ž ž • • ě " š ě š Ÿ † ~ † g e w v '
š • š k ě ě , • v w i " š ě w , ě w š š ' š ě † ~ † g e w ž š ž a ě †

Œ Ĩ' ṮṂ ^ - r ŠŠč š'ž Ššēk Š Ÿ v Š • v Ÿ Š hš k š e t ö , k š w š Č ž '-ž • š • Œ ' Ÿ — Ÿ v š ů ! •
- ž Š š — ž " ' Ÿ w gve m...vžš •• ž Š ^ e f wš g Œ Š ž š w š y č

k| Ÿ—ŸŠ‘•, wŸ Ÿ—ŸŠ‘• w wž "«Œ đw‘ž ~žqyž ċ

k! Ÿ—ŸŠ‘•, wš Ÿ—ŸŠ‘• x wž ”«Œ őw‘ž ~žqyž ċ

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad y \cdot v$$

i ~ ™ E w\$ g% Š v š lš , ž' s Ÿ Š ō h • ~ž q ê, w\$ š n Ğ š j • «ō ct ^' x ž ~ž,q y ž

ii k ɛ ʸ — ʸ š, ɛ ' e t, w š w ɛ ʸ š ɛ ' ʃ x t ɛ ' e t, w, ɔ ʃ ʒ ɛ ʒ ɔ ʒ

Ť'əšž w«j tūY~ššš iš Ÿ—ŸŠ'•, wš g% žšē—ēž\ 'ž-†n 'w šŸ•†ž 'ž
†\wžš •_†n Ť' Cž 'ž |ž•EfE gwžkewš Wgš%Ÿš—Ÿš "Ť'žCžž•EfE gwžke•
Ÿ—Ÿ,Š'• wš g% Š-†n "ž s†• Ť'...Ťž wkñ †" 'ž Ÿ~šš kš Ÿ—ŸŠ'• wš.Eg % Š
w'šš šš }¢• s^žš wñ yj †wšv'hKš Šš š^mš~ wš Ÿ"q gŤšŸ•Ť†'wšŸ~Ť.g—ŤŤ
w' Ÿ"'žiš"s•ž— wž h—s^š w'šš Ť' vš•ŤŤ™Ÿ—Ťžš~žšš —ž", wš«'ŤŤ'ž
w'šš Ť' "šxžewš †wš Ÿ~'š s•ž...ŤŤ s^žš őwq ~žšš wš Ÿ"q ŤžŤ >«yž

iii k ɕ ʸ — ʸ š w ʂ š m ɕ ʒ ʸ š ɕ x t k ɕ ʸ — ʸ š ' ; q ʒ ʒ ɛ ʒ q y ʒ

- r š ž w « j t m Ÿ ~ š Š s — t n w - š Č • t ž Ą' C ž w ' Ź ~ G Ž Ÿ V E t ~ G < ž g Ć , † 001 š š
š — E t Ÿ t ~ š w š Ÿ " q Ą ; 2002 š š — š Ž ' e • _ j ‡ " Š ž • t t w ā Ą' C ž • v š š đ w š .. q E v š • č
đ w ' ž ô w t i ^ « Š , š • č » , E v š > k m , t ž w š ž _ q ' g — š ' ' ž g — š ' , • v ž š š k š k š
Ą č , • v } č • w š Ÿ " q ^ Ą ž š Š ž š E i ' ™ ^ - Č ž ' ž g š j • « đ ^ t š j Ą ž 1 | ' ž E • v Ÿ — ò •

iv k ǣ — ȳ š ' • w š š m ǣ ž ȳ š ǣ x š † k ǣ ȳ — ȳ š ' ; q ǣ ž ǣ — ž q y ž

- Ćī'™^ - ðwšn wđ 'ĈƵw-Ė~Ųž—Ėÿ\Ųž—†n wšć†ž Ĉ' Cž •v•e-č' wñ
}č• w«•žšřšš ĈKŠ'ž ŠKŠ †š Źq g—š' 'ž,g—šž, ðw Ćī'™^ - ČžWžŽÿ,—žŲŠð
ÿ~Š•v kššš wñ•kšžš† }č• w« ~ž' 'xšš wš Ÿ"q ð~ž,ÿš~w†žžš—šKš
Ćī'™^ - Čž'ž gšj.«ð† šj Ĉž†|žE †wšžš—Čžš 'ž'ĈžšŲñš†šž Ÿ~Š•v —
kl t.. E _hĈžCž •v ŽkšššKšš•' Ĉ' Cž.EvzkŸ™† ðwðž —žqyšžš\šKš
'žšKšš, ŸvŠ•v → gšj†q.wEžžhšž•'†čššŸ†† gew v' š•č>Ĉwš, šv wšK'Š
gew, wš†•'Ĉ|žššŸ†† gewžšžš††v ršššKššššwš gewŸ††, šŸš•v kšš
Ĉč—E •v Ćī'™^ - Čž'ž°}č• šžš wñ yj † ž

k M Ĩ — Ÿ Š ' • Ÿ Š Š • Ÿ — w Š Ą — k Ÿ Š ' e Ÿ Š † Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' Ÿ Ą † ō m ' ž ž g ž ų Ą ž -

37 z • _ — † n Ą' CžEkW†Šš wš Ÿ"q v ąEjgCzł qeł w' š• ą|m't•v ąŁ†w- hą šš 'šž† q†— ž š• ą|m'twš sę šš wš w«Ÿšew' Šš —ž"š őwš 'čŸš• •v kęše~

[illegible]

řwš rš ng,wk- š Š š "š x ž ewŠ † wš Š ŸŸ" š ŸŸ† v k.h. E z « Ÿ™ † řw' ~ž q,yž š

w → Iškřt... E w; tvž > "

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot, \quad w \ddot{S} \quad \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot \quad x \cdot v$$

Št • Ć | ž š š Ÿ t ~ t gve w ž š ž a t v r š Ć Ć k ' š Ć Ć Šw š g e w Ÿ " t, š Ÿ - š • v
k š š Ć Ć — E • v Ć i ' ' T M ^ - Ć ž ' ž } Ć • š ^ ž Š w ñ y j ‡ Ć

[illegible]
$$kM \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, \quad wS \ddot{Y}, - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad \cdot v$$

I. $k \in \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \check{S}$; $\bullet v$

i x e f w Šw Št 'x ž , ~ g t ž y ž t -

"(w g d ō ± ‘ , wš Šž š \š ž ě’ C Ž wž Ě iŠ...vžň še snž ř ži • Ď — k ž ě ž c ~ % q y ž č

ii x e f x"š c ^wš šn e i'...ž e ^'xž ~ž q yž c

II. k ɛ ʸ — ʸ š ' , x e j v • w š ɛ - k ʸ š ' e ʸ š t l m w ɛ . ' x ž ~ ž q ʸ ž t -

"mlCEw'.š~wž w« ^č' w',šš mlSEčw'ž ~ž†ž >", čwñ KE†š CE' Cž őwš',•wšCEĩ'Y
g% Š gŠjDž† "Š>m >«y ě

$$kM \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, \quad wS \ddot{Y}, - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad \cdot v$$

(i) $\ddot{Y} - \ddot{O} \cdot \check{z} \check{S} \quad k \in \check{Z} e \% \quad w \ll w \in \check{N} \in \check{Y} \check{S} \check{v} \check{f} e \check{N} \check{z} \check{e} \sim \check{z} q y \check{z}$

(ii) iš šwž' šovN kze Ÿ—Ÿš'•" — ewŸŸŸCž æll,Cž_—†n w-šŸŸ•†ž
æ',Cž_—†n qwnŸwŸ šG-šŸŸ\,Ÿ'sCž†wš Ÿ~'šŸiŸŸ†æ" Ÿčž,wš
m šžŸŸ'•_—†n qwnŸwŸ šG-šŸŸ\,Ÿ'sCž†wš Ÿ~'šŸ_††n æ' Cž 'ž
•žšŸŸ æ" Ÿčž'xš ~žqeyš

(iii) i š s w ž' Ć i Š o w š e n Ć ž e — Ÿ Š w š Ć k ž ž' e Ÿ š t Ć ' e t i w v' k Ć Ÿ — Ÿ š
g e t Ÿ Ć ž ō w' ž g ž ž' e ž -

"Æ'e t j æ i'™ ^ ‡ nō, wē- sō s' ge Ĳ t • æ æ qwē k t i š Ĳ — Ĳ š ' , kwē ž e s s , g w ž g š j æ š > m ð w ' ž , Ĳ ' ž š w ž g š j æ š " ō ž s e n š s s w š Ĳ " g r g æ s Ĳ t æ t • e ~ t ' w ' š s š s š w š y Ĳ

(2) Ÿ—^š~ "şxž ŸŠwž‘, švšesžtŁŸV’zŁE w'ž' ‘ž’ E•mDZCEŠ •v ‘†žŁİ’wŸİ
mwwš g‰ Š _j Ÿ—~š™ .ŁE ŁWŽŠšv+ŁŁŁ«gŁI’™^- ÇŽ’ž gŠj•«đ^† şhŁ •v
š•ž...ŁŁ qšw^ž†~žqyž ğ

$$kM \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y}, - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad \cdot v$$

(i) "ð w š ě' c ž w «... E š ť s' w š s' « ~, š ě w š c ž ť s' c ž ť w š š m ě ž w š ě' c ž w «
k \ t.. E w' š s' w š s' « ž ~ š' t w š c ž ť s' c ž ť c ž ž' š' ť c ž ť t x s ~ ž q e y s

(ii) m l e w ' ... w š r e † ž y š ě x š t l m v e . ' x ž ~ ž g y ž e † -

"mlɛw' .š ǫwšɛ' Cž ɛi' ...ž • wž 'î ǫw'ž ~wšž'î'ž ɔw'ž • wžšž 'ž qw'ž gŸ%
 ɛ' Cž • v ž", šš šš '«wž ~žšž 'ž ž ɛ'wš qeyžɛ% • wž «gšwž'ɛ g-šj~žšžɛ
 "ž'ž ~ž šw'†ž >" ž

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , w š Ÿ s – Ÿ š č z’ Ÿ š ž x st Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , ’ gž ž–t y ž

42 Ć' Ć' Cž šŸ•Ÿ† Çž'ž '†ž gŠj.«đ^† iŠ Ÿ—ŸŠ•', wš g‰ Š Ć' Cž•
 Ć' Cw, wñ qw š¢| Ž°ž w' 'xšy ċ

k m ħ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , w š Ÿ s Ÿ š ē ’ š š “ Ÿ x † Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ • , ‘ g ž ž ē ž q y ž

45. $h \div \bullet w \ddot{Y} h \sim \mathfrak{E} \bullet v \text{ } \S - \S \sim$

w « j š ĭ m ÷ • w h š f ž ' w Ě Š w ĭ M Š _ q ō Ÿ M Š w ĭ ' h ÷ • v š h ž f w w š h w ž • v w m š š š š Ě q
m ' e w « š v ě š j y ž ō w

(w —> Ÿ—ŸŠŵš g% Š đ w šf š ž'w" w« š Ÿ~C... ^š šš wžž —wžjž>ž" 'ž 'đ^ —>
|ž•EfE gwžke→vž' ,•wž"w•E|ž' >" †« kšwžš —wšjžkžž †žž ršš |ž•EfE gwžke
•,E~« h÷•wšž'w, wš š Ÿ~C... wš kšēk;—š†wš Ÿ"q

x r š ž Ÿ j M S †

(i) ~ « Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ wš g % Š _ j ^ « Š, Š-† n, wñ Gž Ek w† † jwž >”

(ii) ~« i Š Ÿ—Ÿ Š ‘•, w š Ÿ—Ÿ Š ‘• z w š g % Š š ¢ | Š ž š Ñ Ò «
 Ą ž¹ “• Ą ¢ ‘ ž w’ | i w ž ›” ĉ

kÆÿ—ÿŠ•v g e f ð w š l •žž† wš >«†š ‡m ~« wš«jÿg dÿŠ'•, wš—g v ÿ tš ž_j
 æ' æž 'ž •—†n q w ñ w æ tš c—æž\ t wš ^«š, š•c>, 'ž kš•v .š æ ð w š |; v æž w >w <
 ÿ—ÿš'z wš kÆÿ—wÿš wš g % š šžžžž æ†ž c ž k.l e† w'š š šš w } c |; v æž æ† 'ž ÿ—ÿš
 | wš kÆÿ—ÿš• g % š†n æž¹“ •vw'ÿ.~ mš†; kÆž w ÿ h~æ •v š—š~, >š†; æ
 æ'e†; š> ð w

(i) —, > Ć ĭ'™ ^ - Ć ž'ž ĭ š s w ž' Ÿ † Ÿ Š ž' š • Ć " † ž Ÿ — Ÿ Š w e a • Ć
š Ÿ ~ C ... w ž' ' E " • ' ž š Ć | Š ž s → Ō « Ÿ y w ñ š Ÿ ~ C ... w « š • "
Ć ĭ'™ ^ - Ć ž š ž' š Ć ' † ž Ÿ — Ÿ Š š ø š • w š • † ' v' r š ' Ÿ
g — Ÿ % w š Ÿ " q ... g Ć ž' e n w « Ć Ć ' ž' ž w | i w ž > "

(ii) —> Ÿ'—ŸŠ wš g% Š š¢|Šž š¬ò«Ÿywn v' šžb• w¬~" wš
š•"†ž¢¢—Ew ¢¢ž w' |iwž >" ž

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}^{\cdot}, \quad w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y}, - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}^{\cdot}, \quad \cdot v$$

(i) x e f , v š ž „ t š Š — c m E w s š n E z Š — q m E ^ ' x s ~ ž q e y s

[illegible]

(iii) $\hat{\phi} \notin \{ \hat{s}, \hat{s}', \hat{s} + \frac{v}{\epsilon} | -v \leq v \leq v_{max}; w = w_0, w_1 \}$ "« $\in \partial W' \setminus \tilde{W}_0$

k M ħ — Ÿ Š ‘ , w š Ÿ , k Ÿ Š — Ÿ Š ‘ w š š m ě ž Ÿ Š ě š k ě Ÿ — Ÿ Š ‘ ; g x ž ě ž q y ž

- w«j h÷•wš»ž,wŸ~ššš Ÿ—Ÿšws g% š h'«Ÿ—†n •Æ* Cž 'ž iš Ÿ—Ÿš', v
•_—†n w-šŸ•†ž Æ' Cžv 'Ÿ~CžŸŸ†' 'čž†Ÿšž•_—†n Æ' Cž..we &wğžšš
Ÿ——šwçš'šž'-ŸçžŸšwñl ~žšš š†ž"Ÿš"† hŸm š† wj" h-ž\š† š•ž\†
~š'' Æçe~ —ž"š-ăžš.wŸ†«Ÿyw kÆ"• 'ž rš ščwšžžgèy,,š«veï'™^ - çž'ž
š•-š•' Æ' gšj•«đ††,đkçžŸ—žqš•v Ÿ—Ÿ>† g—Ÿ% ws Ÿ"q vò«Ÿyw sŸ~Ci
šws yž ž

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot, w \ddot{S} \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S}' \cdot \quad w \cdot v$$

i Ě—ò•žš k Ěž e % w «wš Ěñ Ě—žš š•ěñw “ž e~ž q y ž

ii i š s w ž' š w n' k e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • e k Ÿ š e Ÿ š t k e Ÿ g e Ÿ š m e t ž d w' ž g ž q y ž -

— k e Ÿ — Ÿ š • v g e t Ÿ w š l • ž ž t w š , > e t š t m ^ q d w š • š • i š e ž 1 " • w « ž e ^ w' d w š g d h ; š ž Ÿ Ÿ t Ÿ — Ÿ š • z ' ž { ' ž ^ « š , w š g % š e ž 1 " • ' ž e ž 1 " • , w « w' š w š y ž

k m Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š Ÿ — Ÿ š • w • v

i Ÿ — ò • ž š k e ž e % w « w š e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • e n w' ž e ~ ž q y ž

ii i š s w ž' š w n' k e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • e k Ÿ š e Ÿ š t k e Ÿ — Ÿ š Ÿ e g e d w n ž t ž ž q y ž -

— k e Ÿ — Ÿ š • v g e t Ÿ w š l • ž ž t w š , > e t š t m ^ q d w š • š • i š e ž 1 " • w « ž e ^ w' d w š g d h ; š ž Ÿ Ÿ t Ÿ — Ÿ š • z ' ž { ' ž ^ « š , w š g % š e ž 1 " • ' ž e ž 1 " • , w « w' š w š y ž

k m Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š Ÿ — Ÿ š

(i) Ÿ — ò • ž š k e ž e % w « w š e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • e n w' ž e ~ ž q y ž

(ii) i š s w ž' š w n' k e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • e k Ÿ š e Ÿ š t k e Ÿ — Ÿ š Ÿ e g e d w n ž t ž ž q y ž g t ž e t -

— k e Ÿ — Ÿ š • v g e t Ÿ w š l • ž ž t w š , > e t š t m ^ q d w š • š • i š e ž 1 " • w « ž e ^ w' š w š d w š g d h ; š ž Ÿ Ÿ t Ÿ — Ÿ š • z ' ž { ' ž ^ « š , w š g % š e ž 1 " • ' ž e ž 1 " • , w « w' š w š y ž

k m Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š Ÿ — Ÿ š • e k Ÿ š e Ÿ š t Ÿ — Ÿ š Ÿ e g e d w n ž t ž ž e t -

51 z š c | š ž s ò « Ÿ y w n' v' š ž b • w ~ ~ , š š š e ž e Ÿ % t j g n Ÿ w e Ÿ — e ž 1 " • w š g % š e ž 1 " • w š Ÿ w t Ÿ Ÿ — w h • š s — š , r š š g e c Ÿ % e w ž v' r š - «' e t Ÿ t m v - Ć ž ' š • - š • e' Ÿ — Ÿ š Ÿ e t ž c | š ž s ò « Ÿ y w n' v' š ž b • w ~ ~ , š š š e ž e Ÿ % t j q v w' š y ž ž

{ š c | š ž s ò « Ÿ y w n' v' š b • w ~ ~ , š š š e ž e Ÿ % t j g n Ÿ w e Ÿ — e ž 1 " • j ' — > ž i' w š Ÿ ~ c ... w š w š Ÿ t — ž š Ÿ š e t t ž • v w , « i š g e t — ž Ÿ % d w ž Ÿ Ÿ š ž - «' Ÿ t • e i' t m ^ - Ć ž š ž ' š e' Ÿ — Ÿ š Ÿ e t ž c | š ž s ò « Ÿ y w n' v' š b • w ~ ~ , š š š e ž e Ÿ % w « e c ' ž w' š w š y ž ž

m l e w' .. i r š š d w š t g d š s — š š š š ž e' c ž .. k e t w Ÿ w t j Ÿ ~ š š š i š Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š g % š ž % ž ' ... š ž e % v' š e | ž ' w ~ ~ , š e ž e % e ž 1 " g e w s c e w ě š ž q y d š Ÿ w n' > š š ^ m t ž w š Ÿ " q h — š ^ š w' š š š e c — e š c | š ž s t ò Ÿ Ÿ y w n' w e š t e ž w' ~ w , « š w' š ž

k m Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š Ÿ w s Ÿ e Ÿ — Ÿ š s • ^ c š ' s e' e t j w š w š t e e | e t j w e g e t m d w' ž ~ ž q y ž e t -

" e' e t j ' > • d w Ÿ Ÿ š — ž ž ' ž d w e Ÿ t g — w ž ~ , w š w š ž Ÿ w t • e i' š w n' ~ m w š ž | d w š g e t ' ž " w š ž ž ' s • v ' > š • ž ~ ž q y ž d w Ÿ k s w g h e % w s • ž w l z š k š e s • v š s — ž w n' > v' k š š g w n' e' w e ž s e m ž ž š s w n' e ž c t ž w š s ' « - š w š Ÿ " q y

k m Ÿ — Ÿ š • , w š Ÿ — Ÿ š • (1) w š k e Ÿ — Ÿ š •

(i) Ÿ , — ž e • ž y , w š š n e ž ž t — ž e c ž y x s ~ ž q e y s

(ii) g Ÿ % w t • d ^ š c ^ , v' g e w , š s e g Ÿ % w t • d ^ š c ^ v' g e w ' x s ~ ž q e y s ž

[illegible]

(ii) i š s w ž' šöwnt' žleŋ — Ÿ šwš ɕ-k ʎžš'eŸš † k ɕ Ÿ — Ÿ šš' ɕ ɕ e ɕ w m ž † ž-ž q y ž q † ž ɕ † -

— k ɛ ʸ — ʸ š • v ge t ɔ w š l • ʷ ʒ t > « t š ɛ ɔ ' w ^ - ɔ w š • š • i š ɛ ʒ ¹ " • w « ʒ e ^ w
 ɔ w š g t h ; š ʒ ʒ ʸ t ʸ — ʸ š ' • z ' ʒ { ' ʒ ^ « š , w š g % š ɛ ʒ ¹ " • ' ʒ ɛ ʒ ¹ " • , w «
 w ' š w š y ɔ

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot, \quad w \ddot{S} \quad \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot \quad y \cdot v$$

(i) $\ddot{Y} - \ddot{O} \cdot \check{Z} \check{S} \quad k \in \check{Z} e - \% \check{Y} \check{S} \ll k \in h \in \check{O} w \check{S} e d w \check{Z} e \sim \check{Z} q y \check{Z}$

(ii) i š s w ž' šöwnt' žleE Ÿ — Ÿ šwš E-k Ÿž'eŸš † k E Ÿ — Ÿ šŸ•E g e Ÿ w mž† ž~ž q y ž q † ž E † -

— k Ǝ Ě — Ě Š • v ge t ō w š l • Ž ž t w š , Ǝ t s™ ^ q ō w š • š • i š Ǝ ž¹ “ w š w « ž e ^ w
ō w š g t h ; š ž ž Ě t Ě — Ě Š • z ‘ ž { ‘ ž ^ « Š , w š g % Š Ǝ ž¹ “ • ‘ ž Ǝ ž¹ “ • , w «
w' š w š ° y ě

k MŸt—Ÿ Š '•, w§ Ÿ—w§ Š Šēk Ÿ Š'eŸ Š t Ÿ—Ÿ Š 'Ÿ ē ē t ō m'ž žg-ž ž ē ž-

[illegible]

{ šč|Šž š-ò«ÿywñ v' š©b• w-~", šš šežēÿ%«tj gš»ž ēwñvžēššž¹•
j'—>žī'w šÿ~C... wš geÿt• ^« —™„ wš" ^ð'č šÿžššžē†•ÿ%•wžwvj gēč'žÿ†•
Ĉī'™^— Ćžšž'šĈ' Ÿ—ÿšm^žq šč|Šž š-ò«ÿywñ v' š©b• w-~", šš šežēÿ'
w« Ĉč'ž w'syž Ć

mIcEw'..| ršš ōwš † q dšš~ ššš •žiš" Ć!...Ćž,wŏwŏj~ ššš iŠ Ÿ—ŸŠ'•, wš g% Š
šž% ž'... šŽe% v' še|ž' w~", šeže% Ćž† "g ĆwšC Ćewă šžmy ôšōwñ→" š
š^m†ž wš Ÿ"q h—š^Š w'Šš šš Ćĉ—E šĉ|Šž š-ò«Ÿywñ v' š©b• w~", š
w'šžž

$$k M \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot, \quad w \ddot{S} \quad \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot, \quad w \ddot{S} \quad k \in \ddot{Y} - \ddot{Y} \ddot{S} \cdot, \quad \cdot v$$

(i) $\{, -\check{z}e^{\circ}\tilde{z}\hat{y}, w\} \cap \{z\hat{z}t - \check{z}\hat{e}^{\circ}\tilde{z}\hat{y}\} \sim \check{z}qey$

(ii) $\bar{q} \ddot{Y} \% w \dagger \cdot \check{\partial} \sim \check{S} c \wedge, v' \text{ gew, } \check{\partial} \check{S} c \wedge, v' \text{ gew 'x} \check{S} \sim \check{z} q e y \check{S} \check{z}$

kMŸt—ŸŠ‘•, wš ŸvŸŠ‘ge†’žEw‘ž%žŠ^, wš šnEžge†’žEw‘ž%žŠ v’ šže%
††ž wž’žž°~Ÿ^~žqeyš ċ

— š žšyŸ | —

[Ÿ — D I Ć Š q š ž]

ĩ • a. Ą • ċ " Ÿ — Ÿ Š ' • • ž ' †, g v š ž % ž ž † Ą ċ x , ~ ċ Š • v g Ÿ % š ċ | Š ž š e , † ž ' x
~ , ċ Š Ć ž ' ž š w ž Ÿ ~ † ō w q y q | ž - š Ÿ Š " Ÿ Š Ą š e , Ć ž ž e ž š e ~ Ć Ÿ % † ō w q y q

(i) • ž' t wš ; žt-žE g MŽt; c • v g Ÿ% š c-šš ž š e Č ž' ž š w ž Ÿ~ t

(ii) •ž'† wš ;žt~žčø ~š—' •v qÿ%šç|šžqšø 0 Čž'ž šwžÿ~†

(iii) • ž ' † w § ; ž†-žŒ Ø ~ Š — ' • v q Ÿ % š Œ |šš ž š Œ 0 Č ž ' ž § w ž Ÿ ~ †

(iv) • ž'† wš ;žt-žŒ & •,'—' • v q Ÿ % š ¢|šš ž š 91 Č ž'ž š w ž Ÿ ~ †

- (v) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ • , — ' • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ० ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (vi) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ , ३ | E • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 92 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (vii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 95 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (viii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x • ३ | E • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 95 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (ix) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ g y m + • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 97 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (x) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ • , — ' • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 9 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xi) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ • , — ' • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 9 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x g y m + • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2000 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xiii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2001 ५ ३ ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xiv) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x , ३ | E • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2002 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xv) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2003 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xvi) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x ३, ३ ३ ३ • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2005 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xvii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ , ३ ३ ३ • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2005 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xviii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2006 ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xix) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ g y m + • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ 2007 g ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xx) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ३ ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xxi) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३, ३ + e ३ ' v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ३ ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xxii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x g y m + • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ३ ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xxiii) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x ३, ३ ३ ३ • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ३ ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +
- (xxiv) • ३ ' + wS ; ३-३E ५ ३ ३ ३ ३ ३ x ३ ३ — ' • v g ३ % ३ ५-३ ३ ३ ३ ५ ३ ' ३ ३ w ३ ३ ~ +

THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTIFICATION

New Delhi, the 25th May, 2017

No.1-CA(7)/178/2016² Whereas certain draft regulations further to amend the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988, were published as required by subsection (3) of section 30 of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 (38 of 1949), in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, Part III, Section 4, dated the 20 December, 2016, inviting objections and suggestions from persons likely affected thereby, before the expiry of forty-five days from the date on which the copies of the Gazette containing the said notification were made available to the public;

And, whereas, the said Gazette was made available to the public on ~~the 20th December, 2016;~~

And, whereas, the objections and suggestions received from the public on the said draft regulations have been considered by the Council of the Institute;

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by ~~section~~ (1) of section 30 of the said Act, the Council, with the approval of the Central Government, hereby makes the following regulations further to amend the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988, namely:

1. (1) These regulations may be called the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Regulations, 2017.
(2) They shall come into force on the date of their final publication in the Official Gazette.
2. In the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988 (hereinafter referred to as the said regulations), in regulation 2 of the said regulations, subregulation (1), after clause (xvii), the following clause shall be inserted, namely:
“(xviii) “specified” means specified by the Council in the official website of the Institute.”
3. In regulation 4 of the said regulations, in clause (b), for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted.
4. In regulation 22 of the said regulations, after ~~sub~~ regulation (2), the following proviso shall be inserted, namely:
“Provided that any change in the schedule of examination ~~due~~ any reason, duly approved by the Examination Committee shall be announced through the website of the Institute.”
5. Regulation 25A of the said regulations shall be omitted.
6. Regulation 25B of the said regulations shall be omitted.
7. In regulation 25C of the said regulations, after ~~sub~~ regulation (2), the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:
“(3) Notwithstanding anything contained in these regulations, the Council may, after the commencement of registration for the Foundation Course, ~~discontinue~~ continue registration for the Common Proficiency Course by notice in the website of the Institute.”
8. In regulation 25D of the said regulations,
 - (i) in subregulation (3), for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
 - (ii) after subregulation (3), the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:
“(4) Notwithstanding anything contained in these regulations, the Council may, after the commencement of the Foundation Examination, discontinue holding the Common Proficiency Test and the candidates shall be required to pass the Foundation Examination as per the syllabus approved by the Council from time to time under regulation 25F.”
9. After regulation 25D of the said regulations, the following regulations shall be inserted, namely:
“25E. Registration for the Foundation Course- (1) No candidate shall be registered for the Foundation Course unless he has appeared in the Senior Secondary (10+2) Examination conducted by an examining body constituted by law in India or an examination recognised by the Central Government or the State Government as equivalent thereto for the purpose of admission to graduation course.
(2) A candidate shall pay such fee, as may be fixed by the Council from time to time, which shall not exceed twenty five thousand rupees, along with an application in the form approved by the Council for registration to the Foundation Course.
25F. Admission to the Foundation Examination, Fee and Syllabus.(1) No candidate shall be admitted to the Foundation Examination unless he

- (a) is registered with the Board of Studies of the Institute on or before ~~the 30th~~ 31st day of December for the examination to be held in the months of November or May respectively and
- (b) has passed the Senior Secondary (10+2) examination conducted by an examining body constituted by law in India or an examination recognised by the Central Government or the State Government as equivalent thereto for the purpose of admission to graduation course.
- (2) A candidate for the Foundation examination shall pay such fees, as may be fixed by the Council, which shall in any case not exceed ten thousand rupees.
- (3) A candidate for the Foundation examination shall be examined in the syllabus ~~approved~~ by the Council from time to time.”.
10. Regulation 28A of the said regulations shall be omitted.
11. Regulation 28B of the said regulations shall be omitted.
12. Regulation 28C of the said regulations shall be omitted.
13. In regulation 28D of the said regulations-
- (i) in subregulation (2)- for the second proviso, the following proviso shall be substituted, namely:
- “Provided further that a candidate who was already registered for erstwhile Intermediate or Professional Education (Course) or Intermediate (Professional Competence) Course under these regulations shall be eligible for enrolment or conversion to Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Course subject to such conditions as may be specified by the Council.”;
- (ii) after subregulation (3), the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:
- “(4) Notwithstanding anything contained in these regulations, the Council may, after the commencement of registration for the Intermediate Course, discontinue registration for the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Course by notice in the website of the Institute.”.
14. In regulation 28E of the said regulations
- (i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (ii) in subregulation (3), for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (iii) for subregulation (4), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:
- “(4) Notwithstanding anything contained in these regulations, the Council may after the commencement of registration for Intermediate Course, discontinue holding the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination and require the candidates to pass the Intermediate Examination as per the syllabus approved by the Council from time to time under regulation 28G.”.
15. After regulation 28F of the said regulations, the following regulations shall be inserted, namely:
- “28F. Registration for Intermediate Course and Fees. (1) The study course for the chartered accountancy candidates shall be named as Intermediate Course, which shall be composed of three levels viz. Group I, Accounting Technician (optional) and Group II. A candidate may opt for enrolment to (i) Group I or (ii) Group I and Accounting Technician or (iii) Accounting Technician and Group II or (iv) Group I and Group II or (v) for all the levels referred to above in this regulation.
- (2) A candidate for registration for Intermediate Course shall pay such fees as may be fixed by the Council which shall not exceed twenty thousand rupees along with his application in the form as may be approved by the Council.
- (3) No candidate shall be registered for the Intermediate Course unless he has passed the Foundation Examination.

Provided that a candidate who is registered for the Intermediate Course under regulation (3) of regulation 28F shall be eligible for admission to the Intermediate examination after completion of nine months of practical training under regulation 50 on the first day of the month in which examination is held:

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), a candidate who was registered for the erstwhile Intermediate or Professional Education (Council) or Intermediate (Professional Competence) Course or the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Course shall be eligible for admission to the Intermediate Examination on such conditions as may be specified by the Council and subject to compliance with other provisions of these regulations

(3) A candidate for the Intermediate examination shall pay such fees as may be fixed by the Council from time to time, which shall not exceed ten thousand rupees.

(4) A candidate for the Intermediate Examination, shall be examined as per the syllabus approved by the Council from time to time.”.

16. For regulation 29 of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be substituted, namely:

“29. Registration for Final Course and fees- (1) A candidate who has passed the Intermediate examination under these regulations shall be required to register for the Final course:

Provided that a candidate who has passed the erstwhile Intermediate Examination or Professional Education (Examination-I) or Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination held under these regulations but has not registered for Final Course on the date of coming into force of these regulations shall be eligible for registration to the Final Course subject to compliance with other provisions of these regulations:

Provided further that a candidate who is already registered for Final Course under these regulations shall be eligible for registration or conversion to Final Course subject to such conditions as may be specified by the Council.

(2) A candidate for registration to the Final Course shall pay such fee as may be fixed by the Council from time to time which shall not exceed forty thousand rupees along with an application in the Form approved by the Council.”.

17. Regulation 29A of the said regulations shall be omitted.

18. In regulation 29B of the said regulations,

(i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted.

(ii) for subregulation (2), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), a candidate who has passed the Professional Education (Examination-I) or the Professional Competence Examination or the Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or the erstwhile Intermediate Examination under these regulations or the Intermediate Examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 or the Intermediate or the First Examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1949 (enforced at the relevant time) or was exempted from passing the First Examination under those regulations shall be admitted to the Final examination provided he has completed the practical training as required for admission as a member on or before the last day of the month preceding the month in which the examination is held or has been serving the last six months of practical training.”.

19. In regulation 29C of the said regulations

(i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;

(ii) in subregulation (1), for the proviso, the following proviso shall be substituted, namely:

“Provided that a candidate who has passed Professional Education (Examination-II) and has completed the practical training as required for admission as a member on or before the last day of the month preceding the month in which the examination is held or has been serving the last twelve months of practical training including excess leave, if any, on the first day of the month in which the examination is held and has completed the study course and Advanced Course on Information

Technology Training referred to in clause (iii) and (iv) or such other Course by whatever name called, shall be admitted to the Final Examination.”;

(iii) for subregulation (2), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:

“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), a candidate who has passed the Professional Competence Examination or Integrated Professional Competence Examination or Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under subregulation (3) of regulation 28E or the erstwhile Intermediate Examination or Intermediate Examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 or the Intermediate or the first examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1949, or was exempted from passing the first examination under those regulations shall be admitted to the Final examination provided that he has completed the practical training required for admission as a member on or before the last day of the month preceding the month in which the examination is held or has been serving the last six months of practical training including ~~excess~~ leave, if any on the first day of the month in which the examination is held and has completed the aforesaid study course and Advanced Course on Information Technology Training or such other Course by whatever name called.”;

(iv) in Explanation to subregulation (2),

(a) for the words “one-sixth”, the words “one-seventh” shall be substituted;

(b) for the words and figures, “maximum of 180 days”, the words and figures “maximum of 156 days” shall be substituted.

20. After regulation 29C of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be inserted, namely:

“29D. Admission to Final Examination. - [Applicable to candidates appearing in Final Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under clauses (ii), (iii) and (iv) of regulation 31]

(1) No candidate shall be admitted to the Final Examination unless he

- (i) is registered for the Final Course and has passed the Intermediate Examination held under these regulations; and
- (ii) has completed the practical training as required for admission as a member on or before the last day of the month preceding the month in which the examination is held or has been serving the last six months of practical training, including excess leave, if any, under regulation 50 on the first day of the month in which the examination is held; and
- (iii) has successfully completed advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills; and
- (iv) has complied with such other requirements in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time.

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), a candidate who has passed the Professional Education (Examination) or the Professional Competence Examination or the Integrated Professional Competence Examination or the Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination or the erstwhile Intermediate Examination held under these Regulations or Intermediate Examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 or the Intermediate or the first examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1949, or was exempted from passing the first examination under those regulations shall be admitted to the Final examination provided that he has completed the practical training required for admission as a member or has been serving the last six months of practical training, including excess leave, if any, under regulation 50 on the first day of the month in which the examination is held and has complied with other provisions of these regulations.

Explanation.- A candidate who has been admitted to the Final Examination before coming into force of these regulations shall be required to complete the Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51E, for becoming eligible for admission to Final Examination.”.

21. In regulation 30 of the said regulations, for the words, “from time to time”, the words, “from time to time which shall not exceed ten thousand rupees” shall be substituted.
22. In regulation 31 of the said regulations
 - (i) clause (i) shall be omitted;
 - (ii) in clause (ii) and (iii), for the word, “specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
 - (iii) after clause (iii), the following clause shall be inserted, namely:

“(iv) as per the syllabus approved by the Council from time to time after commencement of enrolment to Intermediate Course under regulation 28F.”.
23. In regulation 32 of the said regulations, for the words, “an examination shall be made in the form approved by the Council”, the words, “an examination shall be made online electronically or in the form approved by the Council” shall be substituted.
24. For regulation 35 of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be substituted, namely:

“35. Candidates to be provided with Admit Card - An admit card stating the place, dates and time at which the candidate may present himself for an examination shall be made available online electronically to each candidate not less than fourteen days before the commencement of the examination.”.
25. Regulation 36 of the said regulations shall be omitted.
26. After regulation 36A of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be inserted, namely:

“36B. Requirement for passing the Foundation Examination. (1) A candidate for the Foundation Examination shall ordinarily be declared to have passed the examination if he obtains at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers.

(2) The Council may adopt the criteria of negative marking in a paper or papers having objective type questions in such manner as may be specified by it from time to time.”.
27. Regulation 37A of the said regulations shall be omitted.
28. Regulation 37B of the said regulations shall be omitted.
29. In regulation 37C of the said regulations,
 - (i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
 - (ii) in subregulation (3), for the proviso, the following proviso shall be substituted, namely:

“Provided that a candidate, who has passed either the Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or Professional (Education) or erstwhile Intermediate Examination under these regulations or the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 or Intermediate or the first examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1949 or was exempted from passing the first examination under that regulation and has completed prescribed period of practical training required for admission as a member, shall be eligible for grant of Accounting Technician Certificate on making an application to this effect and on compliance with such other conditions as may be specified by the Council from time to time.”;
 - (iii) for subregulation (6), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:

“(6) A candidate, who has passed in any one but not in both the groups either of the Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or Professional Education (Examination) effective from October, 2001, the examination for which commenced from November, 2002 or of the erstwhile Intermediate Examination shall be eligible for exemption in the corresponding paper or papers for the unexpired chance or chances, if the corresponding paper or papers exists in the new syllabus approved by the Council.”;
 - (iv) for subregulation (7), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:

“(7) The Council may frame guidelines to continue toward exemption in a paper or papers to a candidate, granted earlier in the Professional Education (Examination in the Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination for the unexpired chance or chances of the exemption in the corresponding paper or papers, as may be specified by the Council, in which he has secured exemption if the corresponding paper or papers exists in the new syllabus approved by the Council. On appearing in the examination of the corresponding paper or papers in which he had failed, he shall be declared to have passed the examination if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in the corresponding paper or papers in which he had failed earlier and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of the papers of the group including the marks of the paper or papers in which he had earlier been granted exemption by the Council.”.

30. After regulation 37D of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be inserted, namely:

“37D. Requirements for passing the Intermediate Examination.- (1) A candidate may appear in Group I or Group II level, separately or simultaneously or in a Unit comprising of a set of papers of Group I or Group II.

(2) A candidate, other than a candidate who has opted for Accounting Technician level, shall ordinarily be declared to have passed the Intermediate Examination if he passes in both Group I and Group II levels.

(3) A candidate, who has opted for the Accounting Technician level, shall be declared to have passed in that level, if he—

- (a) passes in Group I; and
- (b) successfully completes Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51D; and
- (c) completes the practical work experience in accounting and related fields for a period not less than twelve months in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time:

Provided that a candidate, who has passed either the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination or Integrated Professional Competence Examination or Professional Competence Examination or Professional Education II Examination or erstwhile Intermediate Examination under these regulations or the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 or Intermediate or the first examination under the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1949 or was exempted from passing the first examination under that regulation and has completed the prescribed period of practical training as required for admission as a member, shall be eligible for grant of Accounting Technician Certificate on making an application to this effect and on compliance with such other conditions as may be specified by the Council from time to time.

- (4) A candidate shall ordinarily be declared to have passed in both the groups simultaneously, if he—
 - (a) secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of each of the groups, viz., Group I and Group II levels, and minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of each of the groups; or
 - (b) secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of both the groups, viz., Group I and Group II levels, and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of both the groups taken together.
- (5) A candidate shall be declared to have passed in Group I level or Group II or Unit, as the case may be, if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of the group or unit and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of that Group or Unit.
- (6) A candidate, who has passed in any one but not in both the groups either of the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination or Integrated Professional Competence Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under regulation (3) of regulation 28E or Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or Professional Education (Examination)

effective from October, 2001, the examination for which commenced from November, 2002 or of the erstwhile Intermediate Examination, shall be eligible for exemption in the corresponding paper or papers for the unexpired chance or chances, if the corresponding paper or papers exists in the new syllabus approved by the Council

(7) The Council may frame guidelines to continue to award exemption in a paper or papers to a candidate, granted earlier in the Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under regulation (3) of regulation 28E for the unexpired chance or chances of the exemption in the corresponding paper or papers, as may be specified by the Council, in which he has secured exemption if the corresponding paper or papers exists in the new syllabus approved by the Council under subregulation (4) of regulation 28G. On appearing in the examination of the corresponding paper or papers in which he had failed, he shall be declared to have passed the examination if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in the corresponding paper or papers in which he had failed earlier and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of the group including the marks of the paper or papers in which he had earlier been granted exemption by the Council.

(8) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulations (1) to (5), a candidate who has appeared in all the papers comprised in a Group or Unit and fails in one or more papers comprised in a Group but secures a minimum of sixty per cent. marks in any paper or papers of that Group shall be eligible to appear at any one or more of the next three following examinations in the paper or papers in which he secured less than sixty per cent. marks. He shall be declared to have passed the Group or Unit if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each of such papers and a minimum of fifty per cent. of the total marks of all papers of that Group or Unit including the paper or papers in which he had secured a minimum of sixty per cent. marks in the earlier examination referred to above. He shall not be eligible for any further exemption in the remaining paper or papers of that Group or Unit until he has exhausted the exemption already granted to him in that Group or Unit.

31. Regulation 38A of the said regulations shall be omitted.

32. In regulation 38B of the said regulations,

- (i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (ii) in subregulation (4), for the words, “as specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (iii) in subregulation (5), for the words, “as specified” and the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted.

33. In regulation 38C of the said regulations,

- (i) in the phrase appearing in brackets under the heading, for the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (ii) in subregulation (4) for the words, “as specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted;
- (iii) in subregulation (5), for the words, “as specified” and the words, “as may be specified”, the word, “approved” shall be substituted.

34. After regulation 38C of the said regulations, following regulation shall be inserted, namely:

“38D. Requirements for passing the Final Examination:- [Applicable to candidates appearing in Final Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under clauses (ii), (iii) and (iv) of regulation 31]

(1) A candidate may appear in both the groups simultaneously or in one group in one examination and the remaining group at any subsequent examination and shall ordinarily be declared to have passed the Final Examination if he passes in both the groups.

(2) A candidate shall ordinarily be declared to have passed in both the groups simultaneously, if he—

- (a) secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of each of the

groups and minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of each of the groups; or

- (b) secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of both the groups and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of both the groups taken together.

(3) A candidate shall be declared to have passed in a group if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each paper of the group and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of that group.

(4) A candidate who has passed in any one but not in both the groups in the Final Examination under the syllabus approved by the Council under clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of regulation 31 or of the Final Examination as per the syllabus under paragraph 3 or 3A of Schedule 'B' to the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988 or paragraph 3 of Schedule 'BB' to the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1964 (two groups scheme after January 1, 1985) enforced at the relevant time shall be eligible for exemption in that particular group and shall be required to appear and pass in the remaining group in order to pass the Final Examination.

(5) The Council may frame guidelines to continue to award exemption in a paper or papers to a candidate, granted earlier under the syllabus approved under clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of regulation 31 for the unexpired chance or chances of the exemption in the corresponding paper or papers for the paper or papers in which he had secured exemption, if the corresponding paper or papers exist in the new syllabus of the Final Examination approved by the Council under clause (iv) of regulation 31. On appearing in the examination of the corresponding paper or papers for the paper or papers in which he had failed, he shall be declared to have passed the examination, if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. in the corresponding paper or papers for the paper or papers in which he had failed earlier and a minimum of fifty per cent. marks in the aggregate of all the papers of the group including the marks of the paper or papers in which he had earlier granted exemption by the Council.

(6) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulations (1) to (5), a candidate who has appeared in all the papers comprised in a group and fails in one or more papers comprised in a group but secures a minimum of sixty per cent. of the marks in any paper or papers of that group shall be eligible to appear at any one or more of the immediately next three following examinations in the paper or papers in which he secured less than sixty per cent. marks. He shall be declared to have passed in that group, if he secures at one sitting a minimum of forty per cent. marks in each of such papers and a minimum of fifty per cent. of the total marks of all papers of that group including the paper or papers in which he had secured a minimum of sixty per cent. marks in the earlier examination referred to above. He shall not be eligible for any further exemption in the remaining paper or papers of that group until he has exhausted the exemption already granted to him in that group.

35. In regulation 39 of the said regulations

I. in subregulation (1),-

(i) for clause (a), following clause shall be substituted namely:

“(a) The result of each examination along with the names of the candidates shall be made available on the website of the Institute.”.

(ii) in clause (b), for the word, “list”, the word, “result” shall be substituted.

II. in subregulation (4), after clause (iv), the following Explanation shall be inserted, namely:

“Explanation. – For the removal of doubt, it is clarified that reexamination of answers shall not be permitted under any circumstances.”.

36. In regulation 40 of the said regulations,

(i) the existing provision shall be numbered as regulation (1);

(ii) in subregulation (1) as so numbered, for the words “Professional Education (Examination II), Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination, Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination, Accounting Technician level, or Final

Examination” the words “Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination, Accounting Technician level, Intermediate Examination or Final Examination” shall be substituted;

after sub regulation (1) as so numbered, the following proviso and sub regulation shall be inserted, namely:

Provided that the Council may refuse to grant such certificate to a candidate who has passed the final examination but has not complied with other provisions of these regulations which are required to be complied with for becoming a member of the Institute.

“(2) A candidate passing the Special Examinations held under the Scheme as envisaged in the relevant Mutual Recognition Agreement or Memorandum of Understanding entered into with overseas accounting bodies, shall be granted, a certificate to that effect for the approved by the Council.”.

37. In regulation 41 of the said regulations,

(i) for the words “for the purpose of passing an examination, the Examination Committee“, the words, “for the purpose of passing an examination, or supplies false information, the Examination Committee” shall be substituted;

(ii) for the Explanation, the following Explanation shall be substituted, namely:

“*Explanation* – Disciplinary action may include the cancellation of any examination result, or the cancellation of articles or debarri from appearance in one or more following examinations or all the above in relation to the candidate.”.

38. For regulation 42 of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be substituted, namely:

“42. Examiners.- The Examination Committee shall maintain a list of examiners for the purpose of the examinations under these regulations as approved by it.”.

39. For regulation 45 of the said regulations, the following regulation shall be substituted, namely:

“45. Admission to Articleship.-

(1) A member engaging articled assistants shall before accepting a person as an articled assistant satisfy himself that

(a) he is entitled to train articled assistants under regulation 43, his professional practice or that of his employer, if he is an employee of chartered accountant in practice or a firm of such chartered accountants, is suitable for the purpose of training articled assistants; and

(b) such a person

(i) has passed either or both the groups of Intermediate Examination held under regulation 28G; and

(ii) has completed Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51D of these regulations.

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub regulation (1), a candidate who has passed Professional Education (Examination) or either or both the Groups of Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination held under these regulations or has been exempted from passing Common Proficiency Test under sub regulation (1A) of regulation 25D or is eligible for registration to Intermediate Course under sub regulation (3) of regulation 28F shall be eligible for admission to articleship provided that he has

(i) successfully completed computer training programme or Information Technology Training as may be specified from time to time by the Council and in the manner so decided and completed the Orientation Course for such period and in such manner and within such time as may be specified by the Council from time to time; or

(ii) successfully completed Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51D.”.

40. In regulation 50 of the said regulations,

- (i) in clause (i), for the words, “ three and half years”, the words, “ three years” shall be substituted;
- (ii) in the first proviso, for the words, “Common Proficiency Test”, the words, “enrolment to Intermediate Course” shall be substituted;
- (iii) second, third, fourth and fifth provisos shall be omitted.

41. In regulation 51 of the said regulations, for subregulation (1), the following subregulation shall be substituted, namely:

“(1) An articulated assistant who has passed the Intermediate Examination held under regulation 28G or Intermediate (Professional Competence) Examination or Professional Education (Examination) or erstwhile Intermediate examination under these regulations may, at his discretion, serve as an industrial trainee for the period prescribed in subregulation (2) in any of the financial, commercial, industrial undertakings with minimum fixed assets or minimum total turnover or minimum paid up share capital as may be specified by the Council or such other institution or organisation as may be approved by the Council from time to time.”.

42. In regulation 51A of the said regulations,

- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as subregulation (1);
- (ii) after subregulation (1) as so numbered, the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:

“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), the Council may discontinue this course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under regulation 51D or 51E or both, as the case may be.”.

43. In regulation 51B of the said regulations,

- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as subregulation (1);
- (ii) after subregulation (1) as so numbered, the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:

“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), the Council may discontinue this course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under regulation 51D or 51E or both, as the case may be.”.

44. In regulation 51C of the said regulations,

- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as subregulation (1);
- (ii) after subregulation (1) as so numbered, the following subregulation shall be inserted, namely:

“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in subregulation (1), the Council may discontinue this course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under regulation 51D or 51E or both, as the case may be.”.

45. After regulation 51C of the said regulations, the following regulations shall be inserted, namely:

“51D. Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills- A candidate who has been registered for the Intermediate Course under regulation 28F shall before admission to the articles, undergo Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills for such duration and in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time.

51E. Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills- An articulated assistant during the last two years of his practical training without any break in continuity shall undergo an Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills for such duration and in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time.

Explanation. - A candidate who has passed the Final examination but not completed the Course on

General Management and Communication Skills conducted under these regulations, shall be required to complete the Advance Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills before applying for membership of the Institute.”.

46. In regulation 57 of the said regulations, in ~~sub~~regulation (4), after the second proviso, the following proviso shall be inserted, namely:

“Provided also that any break between termination and ~~re~~registration of articles arising out of Saturday, Sunday or any Gazetted holidays, shall be deemed as period actually served as an articulated assistant and shall be reckoned for the purpose of eligibility to appear in the examination of the Institute.”.

47. In regulation 59 of the said regulations, in ~~sub~~regulation (1)-

- (i) for the words, “one-sixth”, the words, “one-seventh” shall be substituted;
- (ii) for the words and figures, “maximum of 180 days”, the words and figures “maximum of 156 days” shall be substituted.

48. In regulation 61 of the said regulations, in ~~sub~~regulation (2), the words, “A printed copy of such form shall be obtained on request from the Secretary and shall bear the stamp of the Institute and date of its issue and shall be valid only for sixty days thereafter.”, shall be omitted.

49. In regulation 69 of the said regulations, for ~~sub~~regulation (1), the following ~~sub~~regulations shall be substituted, namely:

“(1) A member in practice before applying for registration of ~~the~~ service of an audit assistant shall satisfy himself that:

- (a) his professional practice (either in his individual name or in a trade name or as a partner of the firm) is suitable for the purpose of engaging audit assistants; and
- (b) such a person
 - (i) is not less than 18 years of age on the date of commencement of audit service; and
 - (ii) has passed either or both the groups of Intermediate Examination held under regulation 28G; and
 - (iii) has successfully completed Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51D.

(1A) Notwithstanding anything contained in ~~sub~~regulation (1), a candidate who has passed Professional Education (Examination) or Group I or Accounting Technician level of Intermediate (Integrated Professional Competence) Examination held under these regulations or has been exempted from passing Common Proficiency Test under ~~sub~~regulation (1A) of regulation 25D or is eligible for registration to Intermediate Course under ~~sub~~regulation (3) of regulation 28G shall be eligible for registration as an audit assistant provided that he has

- (i) successfully completed computer training programme or Information Technology Training as may be specified from time to time by the Council and in the manner so decided; completed the Orientation Course for such period and in such manner and within such time as may be specified by the Council from time to time; or
- (ii) has successfully completed Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills under regulation 51D.”.

50. In regulation 71 of the said regulations,

- (i) in clause (i), for the words, “fifty-six”, the words, “forty-eight” shall be substituted;
- (ii) in clause (ii), for the words, “service as an assistant”, the words, “service as an audit assistant” shall be substituted.

51. In regulation 72 of the said regulations, in ~~sub~~regulation (1), for the words, “An audit assistant who has passed the”, the words, “An audit assistant who has passed the Intermediate Examination held under regulation 28G or” shall be substituted.
52. In regulation 72A of the said regulations
- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as ~~sub~~regulation (1);
 - (ii) after ~~sub~~regulation (1) as so numbered, the following ~~sub~~regulation shall be inserted, namely:
“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in ~~sub~~regulation (1), the Council may discontinue this course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under regulation 72D or 72E or both, as the case may be.”.
53. In regulation 72B of the said regulations
- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as ~~sub~~regulation (1);
 - (ii) after ~~sub~~regulation (1) as so numbered, the following ~~sub~~regulation shall be inserted, namely:
“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in ~~sub~~regulation (1), the Council may discontinue ~~his~~ course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under regulation 72D or 72E or both, as the case may be.”.
54. In regulation 72C of the said regulations
- (i) the existing provision shall be numbered as ~~sub~~regulation (1);
 - (ii) after ~~sub~~regulation (1) as so numbered, the following ~~sub~~regulation shall be inserted, namely:
“(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in ~~sub~~regulation (1), the Council may discontinue this course and require a candidate to complete the course or courses under ~~regulation 72D~~ or 72E or both, as the case may be.”.
55. After regulation 72C of the said regulations, the following regulations shall be inserted, namely:
- “72D. Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills A candidate who has been registered for the Intermediate Course under regulation 28F shall before admission to audit service, undergo Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills for such duration and in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time.
- 72E. Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills An audit assistant during the last two years of his audit service without any break in continuity shall undergo an Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills for such duration and in such manner as may be specified by the Council from time to time.
- Explanation.-* A candidate who has passed the Final examination but not completed the Course on General Management and Communication Skills conducted under the ~~existing~~ ~~regulations~~ shall be required to complete the Advanced Integrated Course on Information Technology and Soft Skills before applying for the membership of the Institute.”.
56. In regulation 74 of the said regulations, in ~~sub~~regulation (1)-
- (i) for the words, “one-sixth”, the words, “one-seventh” shall be substituted;
 - (ii) for the words and figures, “maximum of 240 days”, the words and figures “maximum of 208 days” shall be substituted.
57. In regulation 204 of the said regulations, for the words, “and International Taxation”, the words, “International Taxation and Management and Business Finance” shall be substituted.

V. SAGAR, Secy.

[ADVT. -III/4/Exty./82/17]

Note: The principal regulations were published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, dated ~~June 1~~ ^{1st} June 1988 vide number ~~1CA(7)/134/88~~ ¹ dated ~~1st~~ ^{1st} June, 1988 and subsequently amended by the following numbers:

- (i) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/1/89~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~1st~~ ^{1st} October, 1989
- (ii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/10/90~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} January, 1991
- (iii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/11/90~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} January, 1991
- (iv) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/12/91~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} February, 1991
- (v) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/13/90~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} February, 1991
- (vi) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/19/92~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} March, 1992.
- (vii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/28/95~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} September, 1995
- (viii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/30/95~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~13th~~ ^{13th} March, 1996
- (ix) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/31/97~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} August, 1997
- (x) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/44/99~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India dated ~~26th~~ ^{26th} February, 2000
- (xi) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/45/99~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~26th~~ ^{26th} February, 2000
- (xii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/51/2000~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary, dated ~~17th~~ ^{17th} August, 2001
- (xiii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/59/2001~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~28th~~ ^{28th} September, 2001
- (xiv) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/64/2002~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~31st~~ ^{31st} March, 2003
- (xv) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/64A/2003~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~4th~~ ^{4th} December, 2003
- (xvi) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/83/2005~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~28th~~ ^{28th} July, 2005
- (xvii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/84/2005~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~17th~~ ^{17th} June, 2006
- (xviii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/92/2006~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} September, 2006
- (xix) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/102/2007(E)~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} August, 2007
- (xx) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/116/2008~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} September, 2008
- (xxi) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/123/2008~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, dated ~~19th~~ ^{19th} December, 2008
- (xxii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/145/2012~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~1st~~ ^{1st} August, 2012
- (xxiii) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/154/2014~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~22nd~~ ^{22nd} July, 2014
- (xxiv) Notification No. ~~1CA(7)/167/2014~~ ¹ published in the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated ~~23rd~~ ^{23rd} January, 2015.